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APPENDIX A
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Duquesne Light Company Cocket No. 50-412
Beaver Valley Power Station, Unit 2 License No. CPPR-105

As a result of the inspection conducted on October 5-7, 1982 and in accordance
with the NRC Enforcement Policy, 10 CFR 2, Appendix C, 47FR9987 (March 9, 1982)
the following violation was identified:

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V, requires that instructions, procedures
or drawings shall include appropriate acceptance criteria to assure that
important requirements have been satisfactorily accomplished. The BVPS-2
PSAR states that the Quality Assurance Program utilizes the guidance of
WASH 1309, Guidance on Quality Assurance Requirements During the Construc-
tion Phase of Nuclear Power Plants. ANSI N45.2.2, endorsed by Regulatory
Guide 1.38 and WASH 1309, requires instrumentation equipment to be stored
under Level B conditions (as defined therein) and requires measures to be
established to protect the equipment from the effects of airborne contami-
naction. Further, BVPS-2 Specification 2BVS-981, Requirements during
Storage, assigns Level B storage conditions to instrument and control
cabinets and requires that measures be implemented for equipment protec-
tion from physical damage and airborne contamination.

Contrary to the above, on October 6, 1982, the Primary Process Racks and
Cabinets, Motor Control Centers and the Main Control Board and Emergency
Shutdown Panels, located in plant level B storage areas, were not protected
from airborne contamination. Penetration caps protecting the cabinets had
been removed and protective plugs were missing from the electronic equip-
ment installed in the equipment cabinets.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement II).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Duquesne Light Company is hereby
required to submit to this office within thirty days of the date of this
Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including: (1) the
corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (Z) corrective
steps which will be taken to avoid further violations; and, (3) the date when
full compliance will be achieved. Where good cause is shown, consideration
will be given to extending the response time.
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